

Roberto Kwengwe

Medical Interpreter

Roberto Kwengwe

Rua, Lauro Maia 999 Fortaleza - Ceará - Brazil

+55 (85) 999145724

Email: robekwen@gmail.com

Instagram: [@robekwen](https://www.instagram.com/robekwen)

Bio :

My professional background is in Cinema, language teaching, and theatre. With a Bachelors's in cinema and new media and a Medical interpreter diploma from MITIO.

I enjoy reading a variety of other subjects, including social sciences, history, and economics.

I have professional English teaching experience in the medical and business fields and previously served as the Video editor and head of Media at a transcription company.

I have a particular interest in new projects and a flair for helping people achieve their goals.

Experience :

2014-2016: Director of photography - **Oficial clichê**

2016-2018: Videomaker- **Escola Porto Iracema das Artes**

2018: Video Editor - **Ursa Maior Filmes**

2017-2018: Content creator - **Social Way creative (REMOTE)**

2018-2020: Video Editor (Home Office)

Canal Dançando e Aprendendo / Forró do Zero / Grupo AliceS

2019/2020: VIDEOMAKER/ Photography - **IDEALISTIC & Videomaker - Youtube MILEIDE NO AR**

Medical Interpreter - Portuguese / English & English / Portuguese - Proz interpreting and translation services

Education :

Mitio: certification and training for Medical Interpreters

MiTio 40 HR Certificate Course

MiTio Medical Terminology I Course

UNIVERSIDADE DE FORTALEZA: Cinema (B.A)

UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE: TEACHING KNOWLEDGE

BRITISH COUNCIL: IELTS

SAINT ANDREWS INT HIGH SCHOOL

A LEVELS: SPANISH, PORTUGUESE HISTORY & DRAMA

EXTRA ACTIVITIES

I helped build an emergency unit inside Malawi (Africa), a project of the SSC (Scottish Volunteer Group). I also had the opportunity to work for a year helping orphans in Malawi and teaching Rugby to the neediest communities thus actively contributing to the growth of the sport over a 2 year period.

Skills :

Inglês - Fluent

Spanish - Fluent

Portuguese - Fluent

French - Basic

Photoshop, illustrator, Adobe Premiere, After Effects, Lightroom

Courses:

Ryan Deiss – Script A High Converting Video Sales Letter

Dan Lok – Tube Your Own Horn

Tony Robbins & Dean Graziosi – Knowledge Business Blueprint

Ruan Marinho – Underground SEO Secrets (UPDATED)

Dan Lok – Instagram Secret 2019